

---

**SENATE FLOOR AMENDMENTS**

2023 Regular Session

Amendments proposed by Senator Fred Mills to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 66 by Senator Fred Mills

---

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 On page 1, line 11, after "medicine" insert "or provision of health care or healthcare  
3 professional services"

4 AMENDMENT NO. 2

5 On page 10, delete line 21 and insert "§1271.1. ~~Practice of telemedicine~~ **Physician**  
6 **utilization of telehealth** in licensed healthcare facilities"

7 AMENDMENT NO. 3

8 On page 10, line 24, delete "practices ~~telemedicine~~ **telehealth** upon" and insert "practices  
9 ~~telemedicine upon~~ **utilizes telehealth for**"

10 AMENDMENT NO. 4

11 On page 11, line 5, delete "practice of ~~telemedicine, telehealth,~~" and insert "practice of  
12 ~~telemedicine,~~ **utilization of telehealth,**"

13 AMENDMENT NO. 5

14 On page 11, line 15, delete "practicing ~~telemedicine, telehealth,~~" and insert "practicing  
15 ~~telemedicine,~~ **utilizing telehealth,**"